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EXHIBIT A

2010 Monthly Rates for the        PPO and the          PPO

Employee Only                  
Employee +1                    
Employee +Family                     
Employee Only                     
Employee +1                      
Employee +Family                      

2011 Monthly Rates for the        PPO and the          PPO 2011 Monthly Rates w/Replacement Plans

Employee Only                  Employee Only                      
Employee +1                    Employee +1                      
Employee +Family                     Employee +Family                      
Employee Only                     Employee Only                      
Employee +1                      Employee +1                      
Employee +Family                        Employee +Family                      

Employee Only                      
Employee +1                      
Employee +Family                      

Note:  New Plan designs represe                                    
   More initial out-of-pocket costs to participants

   Plan

2010 Monthly Employee 
             

Total 2010 Rate

2011 Monthly CRW 
       

2011 Monthly Employee 
             

Total 2011 Rate

2010 Monthly CRW 
       

      

     

   Plan

   Plan

Plan Coverage Tier

      

     

Plan Coverage Tier

Total 2011 RateCoverage TierPlan 2011 Monthly 
Employee 

2011 Monthly 
CRW Subsidy
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From: Botwinick, Alexandra (HHS/OCIIO)
Sent: Tuesday, October 26, 2010 2:39 PM
To: 'rheinz@Carlson.com'
Subject: Waiver of the Annual Limits Requirements of PHS Act Section 2711

Importance: High

Attachments: Updated Jan 1 Approval Letter .pdf
Mr. Heinz,
 
Thank you for submitting an application for a Waiver of the Annual Limits Requirements of the PHS Act
Section for Carlson Restaurants. HHS has reviewed your application and made its determination. Please see the
attached letter.
 
Please confirm receipt of this letter by replying to this e-mail address with a copy to OCIIOOversight@hhs.gov.
 
Please let me know if I can be of further assistance.
 
Sincerely,
 
Alexandra Botwinick
 
Office of Oversight
HHS/OCIIO
(301) 492-4177
alexandra.botwinick@hhs.gov
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Pages 6 through 265 redacted for the following reasons:
- - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - -
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From: Heinz, Ronald [rheinz@Carlson.com]
Sent: Tuesday, October 26, 2010 2:46 PM
To: Botwinick, Alexandra (HHS/OCIIO)
Cc: OCIIO Oversight
Subject: RE: Waiver of the Annual Limits Requirements of PHS Act Section 2711

Follow Up Flag: Follow up
Flag Status: Red
Ms. Botwinick-
 
I wanted to confirm receipt of your letter.  Thank you very much for your assistance on this request.
 
Regards
Ron Heinz
 
Ron Heinz |  Senior Director, Compensation & Benefits, Carlson
phone +1 (763) 212-5300  |   fax +1 (763) 212-5832  |  rheinz@carlson.com

701 Carlson Parkway  |  Mailstop 8202  |  Minnetonka, MN  55305  |  U.S.A.

 
From: Botwinick, Alexandra (HHS/OCIIO) [mailto:Alexandra.Botwinick@hhs.gov] 
Sent: Tuesday, October 26, 2010 1:39 PM
To: Heinz, Ronald
Subject: Waiver of the Annual Limits Requirements of PHS Act Section 2711
Importance: High
 
Mr. Heinz,
 
Thank you for submitting an application for a Waiver of the Annual Limits Requirements of the PHS Act
Section for Carlson Restaurants. HHS has reviewed your application and made its determination. Please see the
attached letter.
 
Please confirm receipt of this letter by replying to this e-mail address with a copy to OCIIOOversight@hhs.gov.
 
Please let me know if I can be of further assistance.
 
Sincerely,
 
Alexandra Botwinick
 
Office of Oversight
HHS/OCIIO
(301) 492-4177
alexandra.botwinick@hhs.gov
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From: Heinz, Ronald [rheinz@Carlson.com]
Sent: Thursday, October 21, 2010 5:56 PM
To: Botwinick, Alexandra (HHS/OCIIO)
Cc: Clevette, Rick; Fregia, Mary; Lucksinger, Kristy
Subject: Follow-up on Waiver Request

Attachments: 2011 Rates wo waiver.xlsx
Alex-
 
As a follow-up to our phone conversation this afternoon, we have updated Exhibit A from our original request to illustrate for
you a comparison of monthly rates for the current medical plans for which we are requesting the waiver – the   PPO and

  PPO plans for Carlson Restaurants Worldwide.  Exhibit A reflects the following:
 

·         2010 rates for each of these plans
·         2011 rates for these same plans assuming the request for a waiver is approved
·         2011 rates for replacement designs for these two plans in the event the request for a waiver is denied

 
With respect to the replacement designs, we would expect most participants in the   PPO to elect the   Plan” and
we would expect most participants in the   PPO to elect either the   Plan” or the   Plan” depending on their
evaluation of design features and costs.
 
Please review and let us know if you have any questions.  As we indicated on our call, we are very anxious to get a decision on
our waiver so that we can proceed with the communication of our plans for 2011.
 
Thanks
Ron Heinz
 
Ron Heinz |  Senior Director, Compensation & Benefits, Carlson
phone +1 (763) 212-5300  |   fax +1 (763) 212-5832  |  rheinz@carlson.com

701 Carlson Parkway  |  Mailstop 8202  |  Minnetonka, MN  55305  |  U.S.A.
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